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Atomic Energy Commission
531 Ohohia
Honolulu, Hawail

Gentlemen:

This is formal notice to you that the PACE project has
been ordered stopped by the Federal Court.

You will see, however, that the order permits a radiological
survey by the Atomic Energy Commission to continue.

We agreed to this proviso on the assumption that the survey
would have no environmental impact. Will you please respond
immediately to tell me if this assumption is correct? I
would appreciate a sufficiently detailed response describing
the survey so that I can make an independent judgment about
its potential impact.

Please address your response to me

c/o Boyce R. Brown
Mattoch, Edmunds, Kemper & Brown
Suite 1401
841 Bishop Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Sincerely,

Pile
Theodore R. Mitchell
Director
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